From: William

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request for Progress Rail Response to 2017 RFP for Locomotive Remanufacturing
Date: Thursday, May 30, 2019 4:55:28 PM

Dear FOIA Officers Stuebner, Haton and Ollie:
Please accept this request pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act.

I hereby request the complete proposal and bid materials submitted by or on behalf of Progress
Rail in response to the RFP issued by Metra in or around 2017 for the remanufacture of 15
locomotives with options to buy up to 27 additional locomotives, which was ultimately
awarded by Metra to Progress Rail in or around February 2019.

This FOIA request includes all proposal and bid materials submitted by or on behalf of
Progress Rail including, but not limited to, price forms, qualifications, and technical
submissions, plus any letters or other communications submitted by or on behalf of Progress
Rail to Metra during the RFP Process.

I would appreciate receiving the requested records electronically at w.saracco@comcast.net or
via FTP or cloud-based transfer. Please provide all records, on a rolling basis, as soon as they
become available. If there are fees associated with this request, please let me know the
amount of such fees prior to incurring them.

Sincerely yours,

William V. Saracco

Attorney At Law

161 N. Clark St., Ste. 1600 | Chicago, Illinois 60601
Ph: 312-523-2064 | Fax: 312-523-2001
w.saracco@comcast.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This e-mail communication is from an attorney’s office and is
intended solely for the recipient. This communication and any files transmitted with it may be
CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT INFORMATION or may otherwise be LEGALLY
PRIVILEGED or CONFIDENTIAL and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the e-mail to the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy or retransmit this communication but destroy it
immediately.

SECURITY NOTE: E-mail communication is NOT a secure method of communication. Any
e-mail that is sent or received may be copied and held by various computers or computer
networks it passes through as that e-mail goes from sender to recipient. Individuals not
participating in the email communication may intercept email communications by improperly
accessing the sender’s or receiver’s computer or network or even some computer unconnected
to either the sender's or recipient's computer through which the e-mail passes. This
communication is being sent via e-mail because the recipient has consented to receive
communications via this medium. If the recipient of this e-mail communication withdraws
such consent and prefers future communications to be sent in a different medium, please


mailto:w.saracco@comcast.net
mailto:FOIA@metrarr.com

advise the sender IMMEDIATELY.



